
Item 61 
4/9/24 Meeting 
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DATE: April 8, 2024 Agenda Item 
Number: 

TO: Board of Supervisors 

FROM: Amina Flores-Becker, Deputy County Administrative Officer 

SUBJECT: Agreement with CA Department of Housing and Community Development 

This memo is being submitted to respond to the following question(s) related to the subject 
agenda item scheduled for 04/09/2024. 

Question Presented 
What service provider/vendor are these funds going to? 

What services are provided through these funds? 

Response 

61 

The funds in this agenda item are from round 5 of the Transitional Housing Program (THP) and 
Round 2 of the Housing Navigation and Maintenance Program (HNMP) . These rounds of 
funding do not yet have an identified vendor or a specific scope of work; however, the 
Department is currently working on developing a scope of work and RFP. Previous rounds of 
these funds have been contracted to Aspiranet which is a social services agency that provides 
many services including support for youth making the transition from foster care to adulthood. 
Their scope of work with previous rounds of these funds includes but is not limited to : case 
management, housing for up to 24 months, housing choice vouchers, job readiness training , 
education monitoring , training to other providers, etc. 


